
From: Ciccarelli, Kathryn
To: Khan, Diana
Subject: FW: Disaster relief
Date: Thursday, April 09, 2015 5:05:20 PM

Here is the one from Dolphin.
 
Kathy Ciccarelli, CPPB
Procurement Analyst
Division of Procurement Management
kciccarelli@leegov.com    
Phone: 239-533-5456
Fax: 239-485-5460
 

From: Barry Cerra [mailto:bcerra@dolphintransportation.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 4:12 PM
To: Ciccarelli, Kathryn
Subject: Disaster relief
 
This email is to inform you that Dolphin Transportation will supply busses based upon availability in
the case of an emergency at the cost of $85.00 per hour. Dolphin currently has four 55 passenger
buses and twelve 30 passenger busses
 
Barry Cerra
General Manager
Dolphin Transportation
3963 Progress Ave.
Naples, Florida 34104
Tel: (239) 530-0100 EXT 106
Fax: (239) 434-6678
Cell: (239) 825-3177
Toll Free: (800) 385-5370
BCerra@DolphinTransportation.com
www.dolphinnaples.com
 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials
regarding County business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be
subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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